Andrew Reed

1637 Garrett Ave Clinton, IA 52732 (563)-503-0902 ajr20h@fsu.edu

Skills

Leadership experience through many different organizations including Student Council, FBLA, and The Fraternity of Phi Gamma Delta.

Communication experience through being on the executive board of my fraternity serving as the Corresponding Secretary, working with the Iowa GOP, Joma Short for Iowa House campaign, being involved with many different organizations, and my church.

Experience

May 2023 - January 2024

Ramaswamy Presidential Campaign - Intern

- Lead direct voter outreach through calling and door-knocking
- Recruit others to join the campaign in intern and volunteer roles

July 2023 - August 2023

Senator Grassley's Office, Washington D.C. - Intern

- Assist Chief of Staff, Deputy Chief of Staff, and Executive assistant in their daily duties
- Provide constituent tours of the Capitol and Senate office buildings

May 2022 - August 2022

CustomPak, Clinton, IA - Machine Operator

- Responsible for producing parts that meet quality standards
- Prepare parts in the proper way for distribution and/or shipping

March 2020 - August 2020

Holly's Hotdogs, Clinton, IA - Shift Leader

- Responsible for taking orders through the drive-thru, counter, and phone.
- Make the orders for customers and prepare the store by completing opening preparation

February 2018 - May 2019

Steam Anchor Coffee Company, Fulton, IL - Barista

- Take and prepare orders for customers through the drive-thru and in-house
- Closing tasks throughout the store including food preparation and cleaning

Education

August 2020 - December 2023 Florida State University, Tallahassee, Fl – *Political Science and Economics*

• Studied for two semesters at the Florence, Italy campus

August 2016 - May 2020 Clinton High School, Clinton, IA